
MUELLER
ANDERSON P.c.

George Mueller
Trene Pinnell Anderson

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

October 1, 2008

609 Etna Road
Ottawa, Illinois 61350
Telephone (815) 431-1500
Facsimile (815) 431-1501

Clerk of the Board
Illinois Pollution Control Board
100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 11-500
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: Fox Moraine, LLC v. United City of Yorkville, City Council
PCB 07-146 (Pollution Control Facility Siting Appeal)

Dear Clerk of the Board:

Please be advised that I am authorized on behalf of Fox Moraine, LLC to
extend the statutory decision deadline in this matter to and including April 16,
2009.

Very truly yours,

MUELLER ANDERSON, P.
e-----",--,

GM/st
Cc: Bradley Halloran
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Charles Helsten
Leo Dombrowski
Anthony Hopp
Thomas Matyas
Michael Roth
Valerie Burd
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